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Bcc:
Subject: RE: R. 11-05-005 Sec. 399.20 Program: PG&E's, SCE's and SDG&E's Proposed 

Standard Form Contract

Dear ALJ DeAngelis and Parties:

The lOUs have reviewed and discussed the request from the Clean Coalition and we agree 
with the Clean Coalition that it would not be the best use of everyone’s resources to have 
further comment on the proposed PPA until it conforms with the Commission’s adopted policy 
provisions for the Feed-in-Tariff. Because there is only a Proposed Decision at this time, it 
would be premature and speculative to try to incorporate those policy provisions now. The 
lOUs therefore propose to suspend the currently scheduled workshop and follow on comments 
until the Final Decision is issued. Once there is a Final Decision, we will produce and circulate 
a new version of the PPA within an appropriate timeframe. We would then host a workshop to 
review the conforming draft and, following the workshop, receive comments and then prepare 
a final PPA for filing with the Commission. Accordingly, the lOUs request that the workshop 
scheduled for April 3rd and the comments following that workshop be suspended until the 
Commission issues a Final Decision on the program parameters and ALJ DeAngelis is able to 
issue a ruling with a revised schedule. This response is being submitted on behalf of SDG&E, 
Southern California Edison and PG&E.
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Ted Roberts, E&FP Origination Manager

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

8315 Century Park Court, CP 21D

San Diego, CA 92123

Office:(858) 654-8616

Mobile: (619) 838-1902

From: ted@fitcoalition.com [mailto:ted@fitcoalition.com] On Behalf Of Ted Ko 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 4:21 PM 
To: DeAngelis, Regina
Cc: Jim Metropulos; Jody London; Rohde, Lauren; cadowney@cadowneyiaw.com; 
chris.Ieveriza@glaciaienergy.vi; douglass@energyattorney.com; iiddell@energyattorney.com; Jean- 
Claude.Bertet@iadwp.com; jneison@psrec.coop; jlesiie@iuce.com; mgmi@pge.com; 
matthew@turn.org; info@caiseia.org; rick_noger@praxair.com; stephen.burnage@gmaii.com; 
tkirk@cvag.org; wpiaxico@sunedison.com; lwisiand@ucsusa.org; rhardy@hardyenergy.com; 
Andrew.Luscz@glaciaienergy.com; dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com; 
abraham.siiverman@nrgenergy.com; rresch@seia.org; keith.mccrea@sabiaw.com; 
jim_p_white@transcanada.com; JMeyer@pathfinderwind.com; tiocascio@iibertypowercorp.com; 
jccasadont@biuestarenergy.com; jkern@bluestarenergy.com; mkuchera@bluestarenergy.com; 
eszaiskowski@cleaniineenergy.com; gretchen.schott@bp.com; angeia.gregory@directenergy.com; 
kb@enercalusa.com; TPhiiiips@tigernaturalgas.com; kara.morgan@tac-denver.com; 
Thomas.Loquvam@pinnaciewest.com; pesposito@tresamigaslic.com; dsaul@pacificsoiar.net; 
pthomsen@ormat.com; GouletCA@emaii.iaccd.edu; keily.cauvei@build-iaccd.org; thali@iaccd.edu; 
npedersen@hanmor.com; d.moss@renewabies100.org; mmazur@3phasesrenewabies.com; 
susan.munves@smgov.net; adam.green@solarreserve.com; mmcdannei@iacsd.org; 
igoodman@commerceenergy.com; ej_wright@oxy.com; pssed@adeiphia.net; 
cathy.karistad@sce.com; kswitzer@gswater.com; cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us; 
mary@solutionsforutiiities.com; Smith, Aimee; King, Dan; fortiieb@sandiego.gov; 
thomaspcorr@gmaii.com; tdarton@piiotpowergroup.com; kswitzer@scwater.com; 
GioriaB@anzaeiectric.org; government.affairs@fiexenergy.com; phii@reesechambers.com; 
tam.hunt@gmaii.com; andrea.morrison@directenergy.com; tom.wheeier@madera-county.com; 
Joe.Langenberg@gmaii.com; dorth@krcd.org; craigermp@gmaii.com; sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com; 
mdjoseph@adamsbroadweil.com; dii@cpuc.ca.gov; jeanne.soie@sfgov.org; norman.furuta@navy.mil; 
nes@a-kiaw.com; whb@a-kiaw.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com; 
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; mday@goodinmacbride.com; nmurray@naturener.net; 
Rachei.McMahon@firstsoiar.com; sdhiiton@stoei.com; shong@goodinmacbride.com; 
VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com; dhuard@manatt.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com; 
nicoie@evomarkets.com; jkarp@winston.com; edwardoneill@dwt.com; jeffgray@dwt.com; 
bobgex@dwt.com; stevegreenwald@dwt.com; ssmyers@att.net; gpetlin@3degreesinc.com; 
kerry.hattevik@nexteraenergy.com; jkeyes@keyesandfox.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com; 
sstanfieid@keyesandfox.com; zeynep.erdai@ch2m.com; Patrick.VanBeek@commerciaienergy.net; 
gmorris@emf.net; ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us; ciyde.muriey@comcast.net; 
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; ERasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; roy@repenergy.com; 
jweii@aglet.org; maidridge@ecoact.org; janreid@coastecon.com; michaeiboyd@sbcglobai.net; 
johnrredding@earthiink.net; cdariing@piacer.ca.gov; jsanders@caiso.com; keily@votesolar.org;
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cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; davidb@cwo.com; jmcfariand@treasurer.ca.gov; wynne@brauniegai.com; 
biaising@brauniegai.com; ri@esiawfirm.com; sgp@esiawfirm.com; abb@esiawfirm.com; 
dkk@esiawfirm.com; jjg@esiawfirm.com; lmh@esiawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org; 
kristin.b.burford@gmaii.com; kmills@cfbf.com; rob@cifp.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; 
peter.eichier@iiberty-energy.com; kevin.lynch@iberdrolaren.com; jcoiive@bpa.gov; 
mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com; thom@toilhouseenergy.com; pbrachvogei@cowiitzpud.org; 
kim.moore@argusmedia.com; Nancy.Norris@powerex.com; amartin@nextiight.com; amber@iepa.com; 
freesa@thirdpianetwind.com; acitrin@prosoliana.com; brees@evomarkets.com; Biattner, William; 
bryan.miiler@consteiiation.com; ccoiiins@energystrat.com; ciamasbabbini@comverge.com; 
RegReiCPUCCases@pge.com; chariie.buck@energycenter.org; davidmorse9@gmaii.com; 
dtowniey@infiniacorp.com; Diane.Feilman@nrgenergy.com; cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; 
ddavie@weiihead.com; esison@smud.org; ehadley@reupower.com; Erin.Grizard@bioomenergy.com; 
fderosa@nextiight.com; fhaii@soiareiectricsoiutions.com; gthomas@ecoact.org; gfishman@ecoact.org; 
kiatt@energyattorney.com; gohara@caipig.com; Rasool, Hannon J; harry.singh@gs.com; Yao, Hugh 
C.; jwoodruff@nextiight.com; JanMcFar@sonic.net; jpepper@svpower.com; 
janice@strategenconsulting.com; info@gridx.com; jbarnes@soiariandpartners.com; 
jrichman@bioomenergy.com; jspears@orrick.com; kgiddens@orrick.com; sahm@fitcoaiition.com; 
kevin.chen@trinasoiar.com; isherman@orrick.com; lwhouse@innercite.com; Luke@soiarmonkey.net; 
marcusdacunha@hotmaii.com; mbruce@ecoact.org; moxsen@caipine.com; mfrazee@anaheim.net; 
mark.roberts@suniightpartners.com; matt.miiler@recurrentenergy.com; mcox@caipig.com; 
mpf@stateside.com; mbass@esoiar.com; mdeange@smud.org;
michaei.wheeier@recurrentenergy.com; nedrayoung@gmaii.com; nbiack@caibioenergy.com; 
obartho@smud.org; PowerLegRegAffairs@sfwater.org; roblongnecker@gmaii.com; 
rbuckenham@caibioenergy.com; ryan.heidari@endimensions.com; SBirmingham@seia.org; 
scott.gooriand@fpi.com; seang@kroadpower.com; sean.beatty@genon.com; 
eddyconsulting@gmaii.com; Ballesteros, Shivani N; siobhan.doherty@frv.com; snulier@ethree.com; 
StephanieC@greeniining.org; steven@iepa.com; steven.zhu@trinasoiar.com; 
tculiey@keyesandfox.com; ttutt@smud.org; todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com; vjw3@pge.com; 
biil@cleancoaiition.com; RPSCompiiance@cpuc.ca.gov; regulatory@siiveradopower.com; 
mrw@mrwassoc.com; artrivera@comcast.net; Kebier, Curtis; cynthia.brady@consteilation.com; 
Derek@aitapowergroup.com; pstoner@lgc.org; imcgowan@3degreesinc.com; 
Jennifer.Barnes@navigantconsulting.com; James.Stack@cityofpaloaito.org; judypau@dwt.com; 
imitcheii@hanmor.com; m.stout@meridianenergyusa.com; martinhomec@gmail.com; 
mniroula@water.ca.gov; nrader@caiwea.org; pblood@columbiaenergypartners.com; 
pshaw@suntechamerica.com; richard.chandler@bp.com; r.raushenbush@comcast.net; 
rwaither@pacbeii.net; pietkarj@bv.com; SEHC@pge.com; spauker@wsgr.com; 
thomase.hobson@ge.com; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; mpr-ca@cooiearthsoiar.com; TReid@fce.com; 
Karen.Kochonies@morganstaniey.com; nicoie.fabri@clearenergybrokerage.com;
Catherine.krupka@sutherland.com; aiexandra,konieczny@sutheriand.com; 
tjaffe@energybusinessconsultants.com; ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com; 
DBodine@libertypowercorp.com; cswooiiums@midamerican.com; abiecunasjp@bv.com; 
cpacc@caipine.com; susan.rudolph@caipine.com; echiang@eiementmarkets.com; 
jon.jacobs@paconsulting.com; kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com; Jeff.Guldner@aps.com; 
jenine.schenk@apses.com; mark@pdspic.com; chiien@nvenergy.com; emeiio@sppc.com; 
tdiilard@sppc.com; jgreco@terra-genpower.com; bryan.schweickert@iadwp.com; 
ieilani.johnson@iadwp.com; Randy.Howard@iadwp.com; Jeff.Newman@bth.ca.gov; 
aibyr24@gmaii.com; rkeen@manatt.com; csteen@fulbright.com; fyanney@fulbright.com; 
gaiiteva@aoi.com; Andrew.Wang@soiarreserve.com; aayala@amonix.com; 
gbawa@cityofpasadena.net; cchang@cityofpasadena.net; vpuffer@gwpenergy.com; 
mc@amandfm.com; jackmack@suesec.com; BJeider@ci.burbank.ca.us; ylehr@ci.azusa.ca.us; 
khoimes@trane.com; case.admin@sce.com; curt.roney@sce.com; george.wiitsee@sce.com; 
janice.Wang@sce.com; Joni.Tempieton@sce.com; Laura.Genao@sce.com; 
Meiissa.Hovsepian@sce.com; Rebecca.Meiers-DePastino@sce.com; jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com; 
nquan@gswater.com; rkmoore@gswater.com; jay@treaiestate.net; chad@cenergypower.com; 
rjgilieskie@san.rr.com; hai@rwitz.net; j.miles.cox@sbcglobai.net; ggisei@indenergysolutions.com; 
gbass@nobiesolutions.com; Nelson, Steven C.; Roberts, Ted - E&FP; Central Files;
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ALJ DeAngelis,

The Clean Coalition would like to request that the IOUs prepare a revised Standard Form 
Contract (PPA) that takes in to account the policy decisions proposed in the Proposed Decision 
on implementation of SB 380, SB 32, and SB 2 (IX) released on March 20.

In this way, parties will not waste time providing comments on PPA provisions that are 
unlikely to be retained once the final decision is approved. The Proposed Decision contains 
several provisions directly implicating the PPA. For example, two provisions that are 
controversial in the PPA:

1) Resource Adequacy. The Proposed rule would require at a minimum replacing Section 4.4 
of the proposed PPA

2) Transmission Termination right: If projects fit the proposed requirements for "strategically 
located", section 14.9 of the PPA is no longer relevant

The Clean Coalition requests that the IOUs prepare this revised PPA before further scheduled 
conversations so that those conversations will be effective and efficient.

Ted Ko
Associate Executive Director 
Clean Coalition 
Mobile: 510-381-6159
www.cleaii-coalitioii.org
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